# Contents

Submission No: 801	Laurie Neville	1086
Submission No: 802	Edward Thompson	1088
Submission No: 803	Dan	1089
Submission No: 804	Raquel Smith	1090
Submission No: 805	Gillian Keegan	1091
Submission No: 806	Marlaina Curtis	1092
Submission No: 807	Helen Thomson	1094
Submission No: 808	Richard Farmer	1096
Submission No: 809	Keri Fleming	1097
Submission No: 810	Mike Fleming	1099
Submission No: 811	Sahen Wyatt	1100
Submission No: 812	Shaun Biesiek	1101
Submission No: 813	Edward V Pullar	1103
Submission No: 814	John Ellis	1105
Submission No: 815	Graeme Kissick	1107
Submission No: 816	Rachael	1108
Submission No: 817	Keith Allum	1109
Submission No: 818	Andrew Shewen	1111
Submission No: 819	Ryan O'Byrne	1112
Submission No: 820	David Gray	1113
Submission No: 821	Michelle Thomas	1114
Submission No: 822	Barbie Hepburn	1115
Submission No: 823	Julia Forsyth	1116
Submission No: 824	Angela Corbett	1117
Submission No: 825	Chelsey Lawson	1119
Submission No: 826	Michael Atkinsin	1121
Submission No: 827	Mervyn Smith	1122
Submission No: 828	Tim Mason	1124
Submission No: 829	Monty Ammundsen	1126
Submission No: 830	Janet	1127
Submission No: 831	Jennifer Paterson	1128
Submission No: 832	Nicola Gunson	1129
Submission No: 833	Melva	1130
Submission No: 834	Jane Dove Juneau	1131
Submission No: 835	Catharina Mail	1133
Submission No: 836	Susan Chilcott	1134
Submission No: 837	Mike Brooke	
	Megan Hale	1137

Submission No: 839	Joanna White	1139
Submission No: 840	Belinda Randall	1141
Submission No: 841	Tracy Coker	1142
Submission No: 842	Nicky Howarth	1143
Submission No: 843	Sarah	1145
Submission No: 844	Mark Hunter	1146
Submission No: 845	Yvonne Northcott	1147
Submission No: 846	Birgit Dome	1149
Submission No: 847	LM Taylor	1150
Submission No: 848	Skip Kendell	1151
Submission No: 849	Peter Grennell	1152
Submission No: 850	Glenn Brebner	1153
Submission No: 851	Kate Savage	1154
Submission No: 852	Anthony Wilson	1156
Submission No: 853	Kiki Ruakere	1158
Submission No: 854	John	1159
Submission No: 855	Jane Chamberlain	1160
Submission No: 856	Margo Verveer	1161
Submission No: 857	Jenna Brown	1162
Submission No: 858	Naomi	1163
Submission No: 859	Melissa	1164
Submission No: 860	Cameron Brownlie	1165
Submission No: 861	Tom Waite	1166
Submission No: 862	Daniel Fankhauser	1168
Submission No: 863	Robert Goodyear	1169
Submission No: 864	Trevor Lewis	1170
Submission No: 865	Allie Black	1172
Submission No: 866	Dave Simpson	1174
Submission No: 867	Ben Souness	1176
Submission No: 868	Louise James	1177
Submission No: 869	Neil Burton	1179
Submission No: 870	Elsa Nordin	1182
Submission No: 871	Kathleen Cole	1183
Submission No: 872	Pauline Hutchins	1185
Submission No: 873	Rawiri McClutchie	1187
Submission No: 874	Jeremy Brophy	1188
Submission No: 875	Dorothy McKay	1189
Submission No: 876	Sam Sutton	1190
Submission No: 877	Owen Hodges	1191
Submission No. 878	Janice Weston	1193

Submission No: 879	Mel Cook	1195
Submission No: 880	Jasper Kane	1197
Submission No: 881	Chris	1199
Submission No: 882	Mark Hemi	1200
Submission No: 883	Kristen Holm	1202
Submission No: 884	Bev Wisnewski	1204
Submission No: 885	Michael Low	1206
Submission No: 886	Calem Smart	1208
Submission No: 887	Lorena Brannigan	1210
Submission No: 888	Sonia Thomas	1212
Submission No: 889	Jamie Farquhar	1213
Submission No: 890	Campbell Robinson	1215
Submission No: 891	Kate Shelver	1216
Submission No: 892	Mike Jones	1217
Submission No: 893	Brendan La Franchie	1218
Submission No: 894	Gary Bence	1220
Submission No: 895	Matthew Scown	1222
Submission No: 896	Jasper	1223
Submission No: 897	Arley Brunning	1224
Submission No: 898	Oscar Yarrall	1225
Submission No: 899	Charlie Herbert	1226
Submission No. 000	Congiz	1227

Office Use Only: 1726

**Submission No: 801** Laurie Neville

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

Long life assets should be fully debt funded to spread the cost out over more generations who use the assets.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Charging people for water does not 'Save Water'! Just like charging people for Carbon Credits does not save the environment. We get more than enough rain in Taranaki. Improve collection areas, such as dredging existing reservoirs. Introduce rules about water collection on new homes, such as rainwater tanks for gardens, to reduce the usage of the water network.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

Fix all the flooding issues. Nobody should have to live with that threat.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

Fully-extending the Coastal Walkway is a great idea. Finally, let's get this project finished and closed out.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

We only have one planet. Let's do our best to look after it.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

The region urgently needs this facility. Get rid of the horse racing track and utilise that space asap.

Office Use Only: 1727

**Submission No: 802** Edward Thompson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Water meters will make life much harder for lower income families. Do not install.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 1728

Submission No: 803 Dan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

It rains a lot in Taranaki compared to other part s of NZ. Our rivers run all day every day

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 1730

**Submission No: 804** Raquel Smith

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Would be nice to get inglewood muddy water sorted out

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 1753

Submission No: 805 Gillian Keegan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 1758

**Submission No: 806** Marlaina Curtis

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

Why head it allowed to get so bad

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Money better spent re introduce water drums so rain water could be used on gardens, cars ect far cheaper option then METERS. Maybe a rates increase to cover some of cost like \$20 per house hold that would be 120k if you charged monthly then times that by 12. Please don't waste money on meters it's such a waste of our money

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Without more data no, where are you pulling these figures from.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Having better tracks and trails would bring more visitors to our region. We need to have something big to bring people from main centres to want to come and this could be a glorious start

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

I'm not a fan of spending so much money on vehicles. Find another way

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Why not improve on what we have. Inglwood for instance. A sports hub is a waste if money when there is a housing shortage and our children are going hungry. How do you intend on this hub paying for itself? Covid-19 is here we have no idea how our travel is going to be impacted over the next ten years.

### What else?

Some people don't have internet, this needs to be on all social networks and media and yes our tiny Midweek. You are intending on spending millions. While some projects can wait others can't. NPDC does an amazing job on the whole however I'd like to see more in-depth information on all matters. NPDC has had wins and not so much let's make sure this time it's a win-win

Office Use Only: 1760

**Submission No: 807** Helen Thomson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Essential.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I have tank water for the house and farm water pumped up for the farmlet so am not affected, however water meters are the only way to penalise high users and reward those who save water. Wai Water only goes so far and encourages those who want to save water anyway. 20 minute showers should be recognised as a luxury which costs!

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

So long as maintenance of new and existing tracks is kept up. Not always the case now.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

So long as the additional planting is not all pinus radiata!

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

The racecourse should remain where it is.

## What else?

Water is absolutely essential to life and lifestyle so it should have priority over all other concerns.

Office Use Only: 1762

Submission No: 808 Richard Farmer

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### What else?

Id like to pay less rates

Office Use Only: 1764

Submission No: 809 Keri Fleming

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Not supportive of water meters. It's disappointing the question is worded in such a way that taking the stance of no water meters should mean we do nothing. It's very evident we can take measures other than the introduction of water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

It's very well documented that this facility has been needed for many many years. It is my view construction begin sooner as sporting participation numbers continue to increase, so that economic benefits of hosting events can be realised as soon as possible and that lifestyle wins can be achieved without delay for the good of the wider local community. The health and wellbeing of our community is so incredibly important. This facility provides a solution to so many issues currently being experienced - implementing the solution sooner to allay those issues really will make the world of difference. Please, let's get the build underway in 2024.

Office Use Only: 1765

Submission No: 810 Mike Fleming

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1766

Submission No: 811 Sahen Wyatt

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 1768

**Submission No: 812** Shaun Biesiek

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

as always need to know the details, I am not 100% convinced that the "plumbing" is as bad as you say it is.. 2 years ago council was told the pipes at the Aquatic centre were stuffed and need urgent replacement (don't see that in the plan) ... I also suggest tightening up on costs NPDC is way out of synch for repairs compared to "normal" business

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

again I am not 100% convinced and on a basic level I understand water meters and the effect it can have but I also know the effect it will have on low income, large families and the elderly how often we hear stories of elderly people who stay cold in winter to keep power bills down ... saying that if our use is so high and our infrastructure is so run down maybe NPDC is the issue with leaking pipes

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Its low lying land water will pool in these areas , do something but dont gold plate it .... Lets face it engineers if they got to decide between a straight pipe and a curved pipe with fancy attachments we know which one they will go for

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Sadly a nice to have

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

invest to save , Cr Dyunhoven started this some time ago ... needs to be picked up and started again

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Only way this should happen is at Rugby Park but that horse as bolted because NPDC was too soft on TRC. I cannot see a multisports hub working as currently proposed .... I suggest its \$1 for \$1 every dollar sports raise NPDC will match it a Dollar --- then Build it

### What else?

as usual very loaded questions , Nothing in here at all about a "Covid World" or post Covid world at all.

Office Use Only: 1769

Submission No: 813 Edward V Pullar

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

This has to be a high priority for Council. We are regularly seeing the impacts of old infrastructure failure (not all in our region) and as far as is reasonably practicable we need to try and prevent such events happening, if nothing else to minimize the significant disruption and cost impacts.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

"User Pays" is the key to reducing our poor use of fresh water resources.

### **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

No comment. Happy to accept NPDC's preference.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

The evolution of our tracks and trails network should continue. This has been a major success story.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Happy to accept NPDC's preference.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I am happy to agree with NPDC's preference provided: (a) extra funding for the previous two big issues is not required; and (b) the development of the Sports Hub goes hand-in-hand with the retention of the Pukekura Race Course as an active equestrian racing facility.

Office Use Only: 1770

**Submission No: 814 John Ellis** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Definitely needs fixing

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I don't think water meters are the answer we need more water reservoirs and larger water treatment plants, plus we need to bring back fluoridation. We will have a lot of health problems in the future otherwise. It is irresponsible of the council to ignore this!

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Personally I feel we are not doing anything about senior exercise, I like to walk my dog, there are very few places I can go to do this safely. Walking the pavements is not safe, too many cyclists use placements, and NOT the cycle lanes on the road. The Coastal Walkway is similar, we can no longer use that because of cyclists, (three abreast sometimes).

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

No problem with this

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

We have higher priorities than a Sports Hub

#### What else?

We recently took a trip to the South Island in a Campervan, you get to see a lot of facilities and what councils do to make people welcome: Dog Parks are going up all over the country, New Plymouth has none! New Plymouth is considered "Motorhome Friendly", I beg to differ, you do the minimum! Parking for Campervans close to the CBD, I have not found any provision for Campervans anywhere in Taranaki. Also I would like to see a breakdown of the funding of Dog Rangers & the Pound, we seem to make the number of Dog Rangers meet the funding, in other words we have far too many Dog Rangers for the work-load. Plus as above very little in return for licence fees. your whole website on DOGS, is negative, nothing positive about it. You need to read it, try and do something "friendly" and positive! New Plymouth is not a friendly city!

Office Use Only: 1771

Submission No: 815 Graeme Kissick

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

#### **Comments**

Do not introduce water meters. We have that much rainfall in this province every one should be able to use as much as they want, build a bigger reservoir, quite simple. Other countries would be envious of the amount of water we let run to the sea EVERY year! Store it and let everyone benefit.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

At last you have provided a decent survey. Thank you.

Office Use Only: 1774

**Submission No: 816** Rachael

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1775

Submission No: 817 Keith Allum

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Water is a utility like electricity which should be paid for based on usage. Further this encourages a more frugal usage and provides an economic incentive to install rainwater tanks, 'grey water' systems and fix leaks. It is nonsense to use potable water (ie filtered, treated drinking standard) to water the garden, wash the car and flush toilets. It is inequitable that high users should subsidize low users.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The tracks and walkways are essential to the well being of the population and are an attractive feature for visitors

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### Comments

Climate action is vital for the long term survival of the Planet. Our main local action in New Plymouth is to electrify our fleet and extend the charging stations. The NPDC can encourage and support installation of solar panels, heat pumps in building codes. NPDC should also re investigate solar panels for the aquatic centre (using the latest panel prices)

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 1776

**Submission No: 818** Andrew Shewen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I disagree with charging residential properties for water to fund significant upgrades due to the unnecessary financial strain it will place on rental prices (as the base fee will simply be passed on) and then water usage fees. Push the burden onto commercial entities that are using significant quantities to encourage them to look at alternatives.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### Comments

There are significant builds occurring in this area. Have the developers and new builds contribute to these costs.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1780

Submission No: 819 Ryan O'Byrne

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 1787

**Submission No: 820** David Gray

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1788

**Submission No: 821** Michelle Thomas

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Fixing our plumbing**

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

### **Saving water and water meters**

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Great idea, having everything in one spot makes it easier and more accessible. This has been a long time coming.

Office Use Only: 1789

Submission No: 822 Barbie Hepburn

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

#### **Comments**

No water meters needed if a new dam is built using part of the bike reserve off Scout road. Taranaki has a great yearly rainfall but little is collected for use. Maybe an idea to have new house builds with water storage tanks at a reduced price

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

forget option 3 for the moment

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

A gold coin donation for, Hollards, Tupare and Pukeiti. \$1 a family or person would be minimal but help a lot with extra money for the Greening Up plan

Office Use Only: 1792

**Submission No: 823** Julia Forsyth

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

The community desperately needs a multi sport hub to cater for all sports. There are so many children playing hockey, basket ball and the like which the current facilities can not cope with. We have a huge opportunity to develop a first class multi sports hub in a central location, with ample space and easily assessable by all, be it by foot, bus, or personal car. Having such a facility would enable things such as onsite catering etc to be a viable also.

Office Use Only: 1793

**Submission No: 824** Angela Corbett

Organisation: TDHB

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

NEEDS TO BE DONE

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

WHY ARE NATIONAL PARK TRACKS NOT DOG FRIENDLY, LIKE CAN WE HAVE DOG FRIENDLY BUT ON LEAD, THE TRACK I ENJOY IS NOWHERE NEAR THE MOUNTAIN (COWLING ROAD)

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

WHAT WOULD HAPPE WITH YARROW STADIUM? AS ONE OF THE NEIGHBOURS I WOULD HATE FOR IT TO JUST SIT THERE WASTING AWAY AND ATTRACTING ISSUES

Office Use Only: 1795

Submission No: 825 Chelsey Lawson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I assume this means rates will reduce due to people paying for usage directly

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Delay fixing the stadium to do this and keep using inglewood

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Only if this is instead of yarrows stadium

## What else?

You have to forfeit something that is not a necessity while you increase spending on water infrastructure. Obviously my preference is yarrows stadium levy as this is not a necessity and does not benefit all ratepayers like the other investments do

Office Use Only: 1797

**Submission No: 826** Michael Atkinsin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Get rid of Rugby Park, sell this off to a developer for housing and provide a sports hub to cater for all sports not just Rugby

Office Use Only: 1799

Submission No: 827 Mervyn Smith

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Far as water meters they are going to cost big money to install and maintain as i had water meters in Kaponga without much difference in priceing.I think the counicl should think about getting some more of new Plymouth out of the 1920 and putting them on sewage as there is still alot on spetic tanks which cost the residence money to maintain that could be spent on improving other projects in new Plymouth.

## Saving water and water meters

### **Comments**

Water meters wont save water if people want to use the water they will and its going to cost wages for someone to check them. As i had water meter on my proberty in Kaponga of 5 acers which i had water troughs for the cattle and the pipe work had to be kept in good order to prevent breakages as the water went thought the meter

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

#### **Comments**

With waitara growing it should be improved as new blocks are opened up but not on leased land thats another contention,

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Extending our tracks and walkways attracts visitors but the tracks and walk ways come with a cost of maintains espically our mountain tracks which need regular maitanance

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

#### **Comments**

About planting more trees why pull down trees like the one at the old fertilizer works that has been there for years couldnt they been worked round as they were good mature trees that is only one exammple bou yes plant more trees but the correct ones more native i know they are slow growing but most are ever green.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

MY QUESTION How often will it be used and be cost affective i remeber the football game there with huge croweds but thats all changed we dont have the games coming to taranaki any more. Its will be much like the Bowl of Brooklands very few shows there anymore and a utter waste of moey to maintane it. Cliff Richard said it was one of that best concert venuers hed been to once when he preformed there But where do you find the proformers to preform there

Office Use Only: 1803

Submission No: 828 Tim Mason

Organisation: KiwiEng Services Limited

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

It is disappointing that we are in this position in the first place. Preventative maintenance is required on all infrastructure, whether it is your own home or your business. That tells me there is a lack of competence within the council around maintenance and the way it is prioritized against other activities. I believe it is tough for the council to expect the current rate payers to fit the bill for this incompetence, however I do understand that it needs to be paid for somehow. Interest rates are low at the moment so lets make the most of borrowing rather than making it more expensive to own your own home.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I believe it is a right for the people of NZ to have free access to clean drinking water. Plus the annual rates bill is enormous for what is supplied. We should concentrate of education about how we use/conserve water rather than have people pay for what they use.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

No issues - get this fixed. Clearly some more incompetence from previous councils allowing buildings to be built on such low lying areas.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

We are clearly behind the rest of NZ when it comes to walkways and cycle ways. We should be continuing to build new tracks for all to enjoy. Physical health is going to become a major issue and if there are easy, safe places we can use to exercise then we should.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

I do not want to pay for any CAF initiatives. The NZ government should be fitting this bill and not local ratepayers. DO NOTHING in this space. I would prefer we spent money else ware.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This is a must do for future generations. For me personally this is a no brainer. Again we are lacking behind the rest of NZ regions when it comes to sports and sports hubs. PROCEED with Urgency!

### What else?

I am frustrated that New Plymouth is now in this position with regards to maintenance (or lack thereof) of critical infrastructure. It shows that over the past decade the wrong things have been prioritized (one being the stadium rebuild). Travelling around other NZ regions, I believe New Plymouth has been left behind in regards to family friendly infrastructure, sports complexes etc. and to be fair it is an embarrassment to the region. The council needs to start listening to the community. The pleasing thing is that these consultations are a start and I hope they listen and continue to do so.

Office Use Only: 1805

Submission No: 829 Monty Ammundsen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1806

**Submission No: 830 Janet** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 1808

**Submission No: 831** Jennifer Paterson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1809

**Submission No: 832** Nicola Gunson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1810

Submission No: 833 Melva

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 1814

**Submission No: 834 Jane Dove Juneau** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Offer cost saving initiatives for low income families re their water use. Similar to a rates rebate but with penalties for overuse of water.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

I would like to see the trail from Oakura to Fort St George included in Option 2.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I think the council needs to get community involvement in the tree planting it could save money by getting community groups on board. The Council could also offer initiatives (such as naming rights) for businesses to support planting in their local area. The council needs to either plant or have the company that owns the Tank Farm running along the clifftop near Back Beach plant trees to hide the ugly site of the tanks farms. It should have been a requirement of placing the tank farms in such a scenic area that they were to be screened by trees. The stunning natural coastal atheistic is spoiled by these large tanks. It is a great area for the council to partner with the Tank Farm owners to plant a screen of trees.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### What else?

My feedback is to offer more waste disposal options for CamperVans or Motorhomes. With so many people using Motorhomes around Taranaki there needs to be more options for emptying waste water. ie Oakura needs a place other than in the campground, Okato, Waitara, Urenui and Inglewood all need dump stations.

Office Use Only: 1815

**Submission No: 835** Catharina Mail

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Water meters would not make much difference in water usage. We have lived in other cities that have meters and this does not affect our water usage. It just cost us more as ratepayers to have meters installed.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

The walkway is sufficient unless you ride a bike. Walkway is a walkway!

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### What else?

Stick to your knitting!

Office Use Only: 1816

Submission No: 836 Susan Chilcott

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

This is really needed, most other centres have one, why don't we? Would bring sporting events to the province

Office Use Only: 1817

Submission No: 837 Mike Brooke

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Just get on with it. Delays mean the cost increases and risks further failures which require immediate fix and more expense.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Don't listen to those who worry about impact on the poorer segment of the population. They will get assistance. Be concerned that those with large families will be subsidised by those living alone or older couples whose usage is small. Meters are the best way to reduce water consumption.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Needs fixing. Fix it.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

These projects would add impetus to the attraction of Taranaki to others as well as providing local benefits. I am particularly keen to see the Taranaki Traverse completed although at my age I probably won't use it but it will be an asset for future generations

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Will the trees be in a place of prominent public use or miles from anywhere to just be a carbon sink? They need to be included with other recreational activities, walking trails, bike tracks etc. Electric vehicles don't appeal to me due to the cost of human and planet resources to make the batteries and what happens when the battery isn't fit for purpose. I would wait until the hydrogen tech. comes on stream which could be in the next couple of years.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

A city revolves around recreation and sport. Those are the things which give us respite from the stresses of working life. Improving general health and wellbeing this project needs to be well up the "must haves" list.

### What else?

We need to review our rules around rubbish and recycling. People will fly tip if the costs of rubbish disposal are increased. The objective should be to get as much rubbish as possible to one location for treatment/handling/recycling. If its spread all over the place by people who don't want to pay or don't have the facility to take it to the dump it just becomes another problem with an uncertain solution. AND STOP TRANSPORING THE GRENN WASTE TO HAMPTON DOWNS. GET THE LOCAL TREATMENT FACILITY SORTED. YOU HAVE HAD AMPLE TIME. PRIOROTISE IT.

Office Use Only: 1826

Submission No: 838 Megan Hale

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Inglewood water network needs lots of investment, it is unacceptable to be getting brown undrinkable water at times throughout the year.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I disagree Inglewood should have water Meters when we have had substandard water quality over so many years. Get it fixed then possibly install water Meters once the quality is 100% after 10years etc. If water is brown/got algae in it NPDC should provide each house with drinkable bottled water.

### **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Windsor walkway in Inglewood is dangerous and can hardly be called a walkway. Needs investment so you can do the loop safely with a pram or bike without cars trucks and road vehicles speeding past you at up to 100km hour.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

### What else?

What about roading? Main road into NP diabolical at 9am and 3pm due to schools on main road in. Inglewood roading dangerous, no where to cross Rata St safely by the high school. Intersections at Rata/Moa street an accident waiting to happen. Better planning needed for the future as our roads get busier.

Office Use Only: 1827

**Submission No: 839 Joanna White** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I don't agree with the first option fully, something definitely needs to be done but education is the key and not introducing water meters and more money taken from essentials like food for the people who are already struggling with bills. It's only going to hurt if the answer is to take more money from the people. Water saving education is the way forward without financial penalties. Look the the education in places like Australia who suffer drought and get the people here to somehow understand how precious water is, for some it's hard to understand the urgency of the situation as they've never lived in drought like situations. But again water meters and more bills are not the answer unless all the water meter does is slow down the supply after hitting a certain usage threshold like the internet slowing after hitting your limit.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Urgent

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

This sounds great!!

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 1828

Submission No: 840 Belinda Randall

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Transcring stormwater management in Waitara

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Refer additional comments.

Office Use Only: 1833

**Submission No: 841** Tracy Coker

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1839

**Submission No: 842** Nicky Howarth

Organisation: NPPC

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

It's hard to comprehend when i have never had plumbing issues but living alone on part time wages, if our rates keep increasing it makes it an even more of a struggle to live and pay bills if we have to support this too

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I am worried if you introduce meters it could make it worse for my scenario. I am frugal with my water. I don't water my garden, waste water so I am happy for everything to stay the same

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

As I am not a Waitara residence I would be irked if my rates went up. Not living there it is hard to judge the severity of the problem

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

#### **Comments**

DOES THIS INCLUDE HORSE TRAILS. If not then I will say option 2

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

WRONG PLACE, NOT NEEDED. We already have enough sports grounds with facilities that you propose. It is not a multi sports hub for all sports just the ones YOU deem sports. Equine not being looked after

Office Use Only: 1840

**Submission No: 843** Sarah

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1841

Submission No: 844 Mark Hunter

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1843

**Submission No: 845 Yvonne Northcott** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Essential work.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

All new builds should have requirement to install rainwater tanks and present homes assisted to do the same then this is the water for gardens, pools or likewise.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Care to be taken when giving building consents.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

They are an asset but we need to appreciate what we have and put our rates money into maintence ot them and concentrate on infrastructure.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

#### **Comments**

WE need to encourage the public and clubs to help here with donations of trees or time or money or both. Not rate payer money.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Should be sooner and money is being wasted at Yarrows Stadium. Usage does not warrant the expenditure.

### What else?

I really feel that our Council's task is INFRASTRUCTURE not ENTERTAINMENT.. too much professionlism and quotes and advise from non-locals. Get back to basics,eg. the water and streets ,that the community can not do and leave entertainment to the locals who are now missing out. Council should not be paying for the summer season at the Pukekura Park. We can use the Bowl for the big acts. 'Our pay packets to not rise to the level asked of us in our rates. Most home owners have worked to get that home and have to maintain it, plus we get older and there are many beneficiaries in home struggling to pay rates which denies them cash for the enjoyments of life.

Office Use Only: 1844

**Submission No: 846** Birgit Dome

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 1845

Submission No: 847 LM Taylor

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Just get on and do it!

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Essential for high users to understand their use and (hopefully) learn to make changes, or at least pay for their behaviour

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Important for the future health and well-being of our community. Good for it to be fast-tracked.

Office Use Only: 1846

Submission No: 848 Skip Kendell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 1848

**Submission No: 849** Peter Grennell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 1851

**Submission No: 850** Glenn Brebner

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 1856

**Submission No: 851** Kate Savage

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

The council could courage rain water storage for garden use by funding loans fir tanks as they do for other initiatives

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Electric vehicles are not the solution

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Use what you gave got .

# What else?

Stick to core council responsibilities - needs not wants or trends!

Office Use Only: 1860

**Submission No: 852** Anthony Wilson

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Installing meters and the tariff used to recover costs are two separate matters, but often confused. One cannot value a resource without measuring its use, but this does not dictate a regressive charging regime (one most likely to impact on lower socio-economic customers). Nor does it dictate any particular alternatives. Metering water use is consistent with Te Mana o te Wai. Leakage cannot be effectively measured without universal metering, particularly leakage on the private plumbing sections of the network, and typically this accounts for 50% of leakage. International best practice is to establish an independent body with appropriate representation of all customers, particularly disadvantaged customers, to recommend a tariff structure and monitor the social impacts of the tariff implemented. The marginal cost of producing treated water for the NPDC suppliers is very low (<5%) but the load factor is very poor, and seasonal variations require inefficient investment to meet summer peaks. This would suggest a rising block tariff with seasonal pricing (one pays more for 'excess' use and more when consumption in summer exceeds typical winter consumption) will have the best influence on minimising future capacity investment. International best practice is to also have an independent body resourced to address any genuine cases of inability to pay.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

#### **Comments**

This is as much a land use problem as a storm water one. it would be cheaper to relocate the affected dwellings

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 1861

Submission No: 853 Kiki Ruakere

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

No water meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

This would be awesome

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Do it

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

We need it not a racecourse. Move the racecourse elsewhere

Office Use Only: 1865

Submission No: 854 John

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

.....

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

It is long overdue. As a city we have been left behind with our sporting facilities

Office Use Only: 1866

**Submission No: 855** Jane Chamberlain

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

If all the leaking pipes are fixed I suggest there will be significantly less water used

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1867

**Submission No: 856** Margo Verveer

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 1870

Submission No: 857 Jenna Brown

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

Stop sending live cattle out of our port, to China, it's a disgusting practice.

Office Use Only: 1871

Submission No: 858 Naomi

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1872

Submission No: 859 Melissa

Organisation:

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

# **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1881

**Submission No: 860** Cameron Brownlie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This is urgently needed for the region

Office Use Only: 1882

**Submission No: 861** Tom Waite

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

#### **Comments**

There has to be a independent review and analysis of the report, generated inside the NPDC by staff; on the need for a pipe replacement schedule. Priority must be given to changing the present water use consent to the Power Board that brought the old NP Power company. It was totally over-looked when the NP owned power company was sold off. The water leaks in the present system also given urgency to repair. ALso the water usage must be broken down into residential and commercial and type of, use. EG Hospital, manufacturing, irrigation etc. At present it is just 1 given number which isnt a true reading at all of where the water is going. Then it can be discussed in a open and transperent way, Public must be involved.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Water meters penalize the very people you have been told will benefit. Plus they are a thin edge wedge to set up a corporates take-over of out presently owned water distribution. Eg smal business. They are the life blood of any town as we are. Why create more hurdles for them to jump through when now small business dose not create any liquidity little alone a profit? Water is free, Its already rated to the max. Storage yes, is a issue. That needs addressing urgently.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

In the NPDC amalgamations , it was clearly stated that it would create so many more efficiencies etc in running these then, independent districts. Why and where has that failed. All i have seen it rising rate demands and way less service's and accountably. Exactly the reverse of what was promised has happened. Get a grip on whats going on inside the council! Open your eyes to the failures that have occurred at grass roots.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

The NPDC is quick to pat itself on its back over these extravagance's. No-where do they prominently show or include the estimated service and maintenance costs when they are added to the present network. Its all a big secret and Joe Bloggs has to really hunt that info down. The many frivolous expense's rate payers have been saddled with now must stop and some consolidation put into place. The NPDC just cannot keep spending other peoples hard earned, tax paid, money that they have been, in the last 20 odd years. It is not their money to spend and it being taken for granted must also stop. If not there will be a serious rate payer revolt as so many people now are financially stressed.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Science doesn't sleep in the present. Always innovation is occurring and way faster than the powers the be, seem to understand. It is not the NPDC's place to start another empire building project. These is the elected Governments job. Not some town on a periphery of what must be done on a economic scale. What is set in stong as gospel today is old hat with development and change in a year or so's time. EG, say heavier than air flight!

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

This isnt rate payers business. Get the people that want these things to fund raise etc and have the money in the bank, before getting spades out, so some-one else [rate payers] can pay for it. A big NO-Way on this suggestion.

#### What else?

Who is taking responsibility for the air-port cost over run. Why did the manager there get fired? Why is Yarrows Stadium being foisted onto rate payesr while professional sport is now the norm and rate payers at large, get no benefit now for these types of stadiums. Take a look at how sport is and has changed already. My God, what was set it stone in sports is already obsolete in the last 10 years!! The Len Lye Center. The rate payer funding must cease for that. Venture Taranaki must be allowed to stand on its on feet finacially without rate payers funds The existing walk-way maintaenace costs must be shown more clearly. Puke arikis cost must be also shown clearly where and how they accur. As for the districts, God help them.

Office Use Only: 1888

Submission No: 862 Daniel Fankhauser

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

I am rural so pay for my own plumbing. People using it should pay for it.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Once again, people on town supply should be paying

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 1889

Submission No: 863 Robert Goodyear

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1894

Submission No: 864 Trevor Lewis

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

Water meter users pay

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Yes water meters users pay

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Just maintain what we've got

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Use the existing facilities

# What else?

What about selling some of council assets like excess land etc

Office Use Only: 1901

Submission No: 865 Allie Black

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

I am an alternative user of tracks and trails - horse rider. You continually ignore us in every plan you make. Be more supportive if you included all users of tracks and trails rather than focussing predominantly on the needs of mountain bikers! Also be nice if your consultation in regard to this exclusive attitude was more transparent. If we have significant infrastructure issues, this should not be prioritised.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

When someone can explain to me the actual logic of reducing our carbon footprint with good scientific data then this may have some merit. Sort of in the same basket as shutting down the natural gas industry in NZ, based on zero actual data and importing coal... think council might be outside of their area of expertise trying to decision make on this subject.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Poorly worded question, leading rate payers to have to either vote against entirely, or support the terrible choice of location. Happy for it to be built in an industrially zoned area with good traffic mitigating options. Bell Block springs to mind. But based on current proposal, no thanks, it will be a congestion nightmare, a huge increase in light and noise pollution and will interrupt and probably destroy the incumbent users of the space, such as pony club and racing.

### What else?

Can these please be worded better and in a less leading manner? Much like the Fitzroy golf club fiasco, your questionnaires are very one sided and do not lead to good community feedback. You can do better.

Office Use Only: 1905

**Submission No: 866** Dave Simpson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Let's not be another Wellington and be the laughing stock of the country due to council under investment in key assets. Not only should we fix it we need to build extra capacity for any further growth.

# **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### Comments

The options above are weighted towards introducing meters so I strongly disagree with how the questions are phrased. Like the sewerage we should fix up anything outstanding and build extra capacity for future growth. Rather than the emphasis being on the people reducing water consumption I'd prefer the council reduce and stop all leakage in the water system before water saving plans are introduced. I don't want water meters as they are an extra cost and potentially allow the NPDC to sell off our water assets like Auckland and that hasn't had any benefit to the ratepayers up there.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

My option is for the council to not pursue anything re the CAF.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 1906

Submission No: 867 Ben Souness

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1907

**Submission No: 868** Louise James

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

This is disturbing, year after year we have heard there is trouble and yet nothing has been done. Please prioritise this work. It is important infrastructure!

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Introducing water metres will unfairly burden renters as landlords will not reduce the rent when water metres come in and renters will have to pay additional fees. This method is also unfair on families. As a society we should be encouraging good hygiene in large families and washing with water is important to keep clean. I can not agree with this on any level. The council needs to be considering the citizens as a whole when making decisions, not just the land owners!

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

Stop the delay, this is important work.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Until the infrastructure is properly maintained add ons like extending the walk way can wait.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Stop with the climate change narrative and get our water and sewers fixed.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

I believe a multi-sport hub is a great idea, just not funded by the council. Get some creative minds together and get it off the ground with other funding. "Stick to your knitting." ie the infrastructure.

### What else?

Look carefully at the budgets and do some serious prioritising that doers not always require additional rates.

Office Use Only: 1909

Submission No: 869 Neil Burton

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

What NPDC lacks is transparency and accountability for project delivery and performance. There is no communication that should give the community trust it any proposal-all previous projects have run hugely over budget and schedule. Look at Oakura Sewage pumping station, NP Airport, even safety barriers crossing railroad are 12 months behind schedule. There is general incompetence in Engineering and Project Management. Water infrastructure will be the same. Pricing again will be based on a Level1 estimate, that once the ratepayers and councillors are 'sold' the option..the real detailed consultant work will show the true problems and costs will excalate. Its they way it has always happened. What if water meters result in less income with no change in water consumption (our experince with a water meter installed. Where is the evidence of existing Meter performance compared with general charge amount. No facts pesented to community on this just 'quess work'. So a loss of revenue could occur. Where are the probabilities used in the document come from for the options.? Or who NP water usage is compared with.? There is a general lack of objective facts presented to the community in this document. Also these options essentially promote the same old problem approach: Treat water that is expensive to do and environmentally negative, for only part needing to be treated for public health, rest gets used for irrigation or flushed into sewage system to again be treated expensivly to be dischsreged at sea. This is idiotic waste of money and energy. There is NO PROPOSAL TO ENCOURAGE HOUSES TO INSTALL AND USE THEIR OWN RAINWATER HARVESTING which would save alot of money overal and be more environmentally acceptable. How about looking at these options and a costing for say a rates rebate or development costs discouns if tanks are installed etc...it will take alot of presure off the infrastucture and is more sustainable. Put the power of water management into each household!!. Instead of the 'big brother approach'.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

NPDC have not proven its case here with facts. NPDC put in a water meter at our house (without consultation) yet we pay alot less for metered water WITHOUT changing our water use behaviour. So revenue could actually drop when installed AND add the debt cost to install...so where is the factauly analysis of what has been installed so far. Use against general assumption. As mentioned earlier..better investment to provide development (Resource and BC fee rebates) to encourage household to install rainwater harvesting..or retrofit. At least do some cost benefit on this. Need many tools in the tool box..not just water meters and education (education is high risk..as people will use water when they want it..especially if they pay high rates, they will see it as their right). It will impact low income families for sure. Consultants are given narrow scope from Council officers who dont think outside the square.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Which models have been used to forecast rain and stormwater events..as they are changing all the time, hence better to do in stages with a review of the model with more recent data on climate change actual impacts from NIWA. Local monitoring added. Again-lacks good factual basis. Using emotion to sway the public on this.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

These are options and we need to live within our means more or show alternative funding sources. Oveall a lack of priorities presented on a cost benefit basis using facts...only emotional basis wording like 'award winning'. What about more measurable benefits quantified, less road transport, Public health improvement, tourism etc. What is REALLY LACKING on long streteches of the coastal walkway is NPDC designing in more cafes and restarants ON the WALKWAY-and not charging these business the earth in fees that cause them to close down or go elsewhere.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Planting is supported..but alot more areas need naive planting e.g. Kawaroa and coastal walkway areas like Regina Place beside railway. Ther eis no cost benefit that supports electrifaction currently..it is a PR execise only, and until vehciles (busses included) become alot cheaper..NPDC should not be doing this. Use common sense..dont get caught up in Politics.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

What is lacking is the sale off NPDC areas where these sports are currently playing who would relocate...surely this can pay alot of the costs if sold for housing development (double social win and provide more rates!). Need a decent size cricket ground to get internationals.! Shpuld have added rugby and sold Yarrows stadium and funded it all!..lack of real community Leadership. But better to do this now to serve future generations and encourage sport involvment and better health. Should ditch the horse track and just have Hawera..look at the usege..not justified for prime land in NP.

### What else?

Show the public the performance of the NPDC departments over the last 20 years for projects-initial approved cost and schdeule versus final cost and time to deliever..it wont be done as there is never accountablitly on individuals perfroamcne (some would be sacked in private business!). But this is needed to give community conidence in any of these proposals and option selection. Stop proposing on Level 1 estimates..it misleads Public and COuncillors who approve projects. Its a deliberate ploy by council officers and consultants. Seriously incentivise Rainwater harvesting Households to retofit or add into new developments..more sustainable and will save alot of costs and take pressure off infrastruture networks.

Office Use Only: 1910

**Submission No: 870** Elsa Nordin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 1912

**Submission No: 871** Kathleen Cole

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Need to look at effects of climate change on three waters and may need to looking at re-designing the system to handle these changes CLIMATE CHANGE & STORMWATER AND WASTEWATER ...deepsouthchallenge.co.nz > uploads > 2021/02

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### Comments

central government could look at providing local councils with finances for providing home water tanks for water collection. Important not to increase water costs for low income families- User pay must consider affordability. This is a problem with not having a living wage or benefit too low to even cover rent let alone water.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

CLIMATE CHANGE & STORMWATER AND WASTEWATER ...deepsouthchallenge.co.nz > uploads > 2021/02

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

I would really like to have a bylaw regarding dogs on leads for all the walking tracks- te henui walkway, Huatoki walkway. I would walk and cycle a lot more if I was not faced with dogs loose and running at me without the owner in sight. I no longer walk into town because of this problem. I am happy for owners to walk their dog but they should be on a lead.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Electric cars all good but need to limit private car ownership and increase Public transport services and incentive. A Green area in the centre of New Plymouth with no cars in city centre- parking outside centre and free electric buses to the centre.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

I think this money could be used for mitigating climate change, better infrastructure, zero waste projects and greening the city. A multi sport complex would have a large carbon footprint unless built 100% environmentally friendly and all the turf can sequester carbon. sturf.lib.msu.edu > articlePDF

### What else?

With a just transition to a zero carbon economy, New Plymouth has the potential to become an green, innovative city with a zero carbon footprint and a robust local economy that enhances the well being of all its citizens. www.thesmartcityjournal.com >

Office Use Only: 1914

**Submission No: 872** Pauline Hutchins

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Spend ratepayers money like it's your money on a limited income. Get best value always. Not lining consultants pockets.

\_\_\_\_\_\_

# **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I am very concerned how this will be implemented. Low income and larger family households will be severely disadvantaged. Implement subsidiary for water tanks and collection on properties for toilet flushing and grey water systems for gardening.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Waitara deserves full support from NPDC. As much support as Oakura.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Good initiative

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Electric vehicles are not green. The environmental cost of the batteries needs to be considered. Better utilisation of current small cars is better value and consideration for this.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Sport hub will be a good idea but pushing it into the Park will create massive parking and access issues.

### What else?

Water quality (TRC) needs to be prominent with NPDC involved more. Smaller better public transport and inner city cycle ways to encourage safer cycling and walking. Water fountains and public facilities as well.

Office Use Only: 1916

**Submission No: 873** Rawiri McClutchie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1920

**Submission No: 874 Jeremy Brophy** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

.....

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

It would be good to know what \$9 million and \$20 million provides, how can ratepayers respond to this question if it is unclear on what provides for?

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 1928

Submission No: 875 Dorothy McKay

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 1931

**Submission No: 876** Sam Sutton

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

# **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

The roads around the Provence need more attention and money spent, better and safer designs that are going to last as we have a lot of trucks using them

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This is a major need in New Plymouth especially for the hockey community so we don't have to keep using the turf on Hobson street which is way past it's use by date. One place to build it would be the racecourse as they have lots of other places around the Taranaki region to have their races

Office Use Only: 1941

**Submission No: 877** Owen Hodges

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

Additional rates and fees collected over the last 2 decades via a lot of new subdivisions has gone where? We see a walkway, council building reno and a shiney building..... more rates payer dollars need to be spent on infrastructure. Rather than tax us on value of our property you should generalise each property's cost/ out goings case by case. It should be mandatory for each new section/house site to have to hold 15,000 litres of drinking water on site..... no more shortage in the summer. This would mean any metered water could be set higher as it wouldn't be relied on as much thus easing draw on council supply.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Track and trails doesn't get our core infrastructure fixed

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Do some research, diesels in the long run have less emissions and climate change effects than any other vehicle type

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 1942

**Submission No: 878 Janice Weston** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Make it mandatory for new builds to have rainwater collection tanks for watering Gardens or washing cars.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

As per my reply to the previous question, make it mandatory for new builds to have rainwater collection tanks. Each time a new house is built it covers ground that used to soak up stormwater so it has find somewhere else to go. Is it possible to find a way to recycle and clean stormwater so it can be reused.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### Comments

I'm not convinced electric vehicles are as clean and green as they're made out to be. Their carbon footprint is huge. Keep up the planting though.

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Essential!

Office Use Only: 1946

Submission No: 879 Mel Cook

Organisation:

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Thank you for addressing Inglewood's supply lines.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

So long as any base fee is modest, the introduction of water meters is the fairest option, as it will be user pays. You use more, you pay more. But you still have to stop the leakage before the water gets to the meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

It should be the hub only, not a combined racecourse and a hub. The middle of the city is no place for the racecourse. Racecourses at Stratford and Hawera are perfect alternatives, or let the racing club buy some land and build their own, new racecourse, if it that important and strategic.

Office Use Only: 1947

Submission No: 880 Jasper Kane

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Would be good to also look at piloting new ways of doing things, requiring new builds to collect rainwater, enable urban composting toilets and grey water systems. These are the things that will build true resilience in our communities, rather than reliance.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Water is a precious natural resource and we need to work to change current behaviours around it's use. It would also be good to ensure that industrial consumers are incentivised to reduce their use

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Stop allowing houses to be built on floodplains, low-lying areas.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

Would favour bringing forward the multi-sport hub over this if it came to prioritisation.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Is it really even a choice not to do this?

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Get started on this as soon as possible. This is the sort of investment that would change the shape of sport in our district and region. We need to get it underway asap (ahead of Y4 if possible) as costs are only going to go up. I believe this is more important than extending the coastal walkway.

### What else?

Be bold, this is how New Plymouth got all the amazing facilities that we enjoyed today. My main feedback is to get started on the multi-sport hub as soon as possible, don't wait till years 4 or 6

Office Use Only: 1948

**Submission No: 881** Chris

Organisation: Sport Taranaki Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This is an essential need for our community. Waiting a further two years will only turn more people away from physical activity and lose potential events for our region. The proposed space will enhance the hauora of our community.

Office Use Only: 1957

Submission No: 882 Mark Hemi

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

It hasnt been managed and should never of got to the state its in

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

We have enough water here we shouldn't be paying for water in taranaki

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Fixing whats in place. Before starting more problems.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

The electric vehicles aint important at the moment thats a waste. Funding for climate should be collected from the oil an gas company's taking the resources from the region. They dont seem to fund much around here. Were are the royalties from them drilling etc. As there all posting record profits how come the region sees nothing

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

All the money being wasted on the stadium should be going to this. The stadium should of been scrapped an this option done from the get go. Rate payers should not still be being charged for a stadium solely for rugby. There are other sports

### What else?

Still paying every quater for the stadium fund is a dead set joke. It should never of happened. It should be a multi use facility. Water meters dont curb water use after living abroad for 15 years they dont work. It seems more like a revenue steal. Stop wasting money on crap like rainbow crossings. Address the issues that are here now like the water and terrible roading. They should be fixed before anything new is started. Try and get business back in town. And maybe spruce up the city paint the buildings or tidy it up. And maybe consider joining the 21st century this region is stuck in the 60s.

Office Use Only: 1959

Submission No: 883 Kristen Holm

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

It seems so ironical that New Plymouth has a decent rainfall each year but most of this water runs out to sea. This results in water restrictions over the summer. As well as attending to the pipes, consideration should be given to increased water storage as well.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Again storage of water at both a municipal level and individual households should be looked into. Perhaps NPDC could run a similar scheme to the house insulation one, where people could add water storage to their own properties and pay it off with extra instalments on their rates.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

May end up bringing additional \$\$\$ to Taranaki in the way of tourism

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

### Comments

Do electric vehicles actually count as a climate control mechanism given the difficulty of dealing with worn out batteries?

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Surely this has been needed for a very long time. The existing facilities can't cope. In the long term it should free up land that is presently being used by various sporting codes, may be for sale thus recovering some costs. I expect that ongoing maintenance costs would be lower by having a multi sports hub rather than lots of separate facilities. There is a huge number of people and families involved in sports so this would benefit a lot of our community. Does is also mean that national sports events could be held here, thus again bringing revenue to New Plymouth

### What else?

Thanks for the opportunity to participate

Office Use Only: 1960

Submission No: 884 Bev Wisnewski

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

## How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

This has to be a priority otherwise we will be experiencing more significant events as witnessed in Wellington that in the long run will cost rate payers even more to address in a crisis situation.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

This will enhance the region from a tourism perspective as has already been witnessed by the existing walkway. This brings money into the community which with the demise of energy related sectors will be even more acute going forward. Rather see investment in this which benefits our own community as well as generating income than the sports hub.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

Agree to electrify fleet but would urge greater lobbying of government to implement a more practical transition to low emission electricity generation through use of natural gas otherwise we will continue to see even greater increases in coal imports as witnessed in the last qt of 2020 to meet generation demand which is only going to increase with more electrification of vehicles thus negating any benefits from changing over the fleet.

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

I think \$40m could be better spent on facilities that would benefit the wider community and generate income to the region such as development of tracks and trails - this would still promote activity. I am also concerned about the chosen location for sports hub as do not believe it is future proof as the population increases as it is being built in a constrained area unless the intention would be to further infringe on the Park which in itself is a significant asset to the community? To spend the sums noted and find in 10 yrs of construction capacity will be exceed concerns me. Other sites where more housing is being proposed should be considered to future proof. Traffic management is a significant issue. Having seen the gridlocks around Rogan St, NPBH, Gover St and Ridge Lane when events are happening or even at school pick up times (4 schools in thsi vicinity) this is an area that needs to be carefully considered. Noting that central location means people will walk or take public transport is not currently supported when you see level of cars at current events based round race course - it will only get worse in an area not suited for this level of increased traffic.

Office Use Only: 1966

Submission No: 885 Michael Low

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

NPDC needs to remember that there are a large number of rural resident's that do not use NPDC water or sewerage. We have to pay for our own upkeep, so do not want, nor should not be required to pay for NPDC upgrades though rate increase's. User pays.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Again I use my own water supply, so do not want my rates increased to fund NPDC repairs or water meter installation. One size does not fit everyone in the district, user pays.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Waitara has been neglected for far to long.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

### **Comments**

Stop trying to extend the coastal walkway, you are never going to get the permission from local land owners to extend it past the airport. This will not happen. Leave bush walks as that, we don't need big tracks & boardwalks everywhere. Leave nature to nature,

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Concentrate on the core issues spend the money on infrastructure. Electrifying the NPDC vehicle fleet is not a necessity & will do absolutely nothing to change the climate, way to expensive just for the feel good factor.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

If you go ahead & build a sports hub this will come at the cost of all the local sports grounds around the district. Put the money into these grounds to encourage local participation. Remember this is a district not just NP. We don't want all the rural district parents having to drive there kids into town, past there unused sports grounds because all the moneys been spent in New Plmouth. Not good for climate change.

### What else?

Council need to realize that every thing does not revolve around NP city, the huge amount of rate payers money spent on non essential items ie; art, Len Lye center etc does nothing at all for rural rate payers, we are having to tighten our belts & only spend on essentials now. NPDC needs to do the same, you do not borrow money to spend on wants, only essentials, rate increase's are not sustainable, we also have a large number of pensioners on fixed incomes who cannot afford increase's year after year. Take the 4 million a year funding off the Len Lye center & spend it on water infrastructure.

Office Use Only: 1968

Submission No: 886 Calem Smart

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

The cost of water meters will go a fair way in fixing leaking pipes in turn saving water. Some money spent on education and/or promoting rainwater harvesting may see a better return on water saving.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Status quo is sufficient for the time being, extensions should be deferred and money spent elsewhere

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Electrifying the vehicle fleet should be done progressively on natural turnover of vehicles

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Considering the demand I don't believe this can wait 6 years (likely 8 till completion)

### What else?

Logging trucks are doing considerable damage to the roads district wide. Due to the damage to the roads in residential areas, the vibrations and noise generated from a truck bouncing down the road is quite disturbing. Coronation Avenue resident.

Office Use Only: 1969

**Submission No: 887** Lorena Brannigan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

## How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

I believe that past council were negligent in not doing regular up grades to our water and sewerage systems, leading to a massive problem with all areas needed attention. I don't believe the added cost of installing water metres is a good use of money it neither repairs or renews anything, it is a huge cost for no benefit, if all that water is just disappearing through leaks into the ground. The drainage in New Plymouth is very good, having lived elsewhere and the public being blamed for huge water use, which turned out to be leaking infrastructure, I believe this is probably to blame here also.

## Saving water and water meters

#### **Comments**

Water metres are a cost to rate payers not a fix to our water problems if household users are not at fault. See above comments.

# **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I am not familiar with what areas flood and whether this is a good use of money, are we going to keep ahead of rising seas is it money that will in time be a good asset? 20 million is a lot of money, can the areas affected be relocated for that money?

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

Having travelled to other areas of the country and seen the large amount of people on these cycle trail and myself appreciating the trails that are done well I think spending in this way encouraging health and fitness is a good thing.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

We can't afford everything and until they stop child labour digging up lithium and find a clean way to recycle the battery's which need replacing every 8 years I am against electric car fleet. Hopefully the researches find something cleaner. Planting pine trees if that is what you are planting as natives were ruled out as green, I myself are not interested in funding as I believe the pine needles in such a concentrated area are toxic to the soil therefore toxic to the environment

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I think a sports hub is needed, but thought should be put into future growth is the Race area going to be big enough? should we move it out further, have more green area around it adding to the green requirements and future growth.

Office Use Only: 1970

**Submission No: 888 Sonia Thomas** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

The Hub is desperately needed sooner, rather than later for sports such as Hockey, Basketball, Netball, Rock Climbing to name but a few. Our current lack of facilities is an embarrassment & costs local parents a lot of money with always having to travel away for competitions. The racecourse is a prime site for it as so many schools nearby could utilise it. At the moment that land is under utilised. This development is well overdue.

### What else?

I feel saddened that spending on a pretty much 1 sport complex (i.e. Rugby) can go ahead relatively easily, yet getting decent facilities for a wide range of sports (& arguably more popular sports with our younger generation) appears to be a much more complex process!

Office Use Only: 1971

Submission No: 889 Jamie Farquhar

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

We had some waste water issues and the service we got was very good. However, we wouldn't want it to happen again. Do what you need to do to upgrade facilities.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Water meters will help.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

Developing part of Taranaki. Infrastructure important to sort first.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Big attraction for visitors.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Keep promoting.

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

### **Comments**

Let's make the most of the space.

### What else?

Thanks for the opportunity. Housing and land development is a big area that didn't come up in the survey. All the best with the 10year developments.

Office Use Only: 1974

Submission No: 890 Campbell Robinson

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Delaying only results in incurring higher construction costs.

Office Use Only: 1975

**Submission No: 891** Kate Shelver

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1977

**Submission No: 892** Mike Jones

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

We the rate payers are paying far too much as it is, let alone we have to fix the water system as it is needed. Its not crucial to have another bloody stadium. The yarrows stadium and bloody len lye the two lame Elephants soak up enough as it is. Get your money else where!!!

Office Use Only: 1989

**Submission No: 893 Brendan La Franchie** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Water delivery a high priority

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Standard in many regions for a long time

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### Comments

Enables commenting without cars in addition to being a wonderful recreational asset

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 1992

Submission No: 894 Gary Bence

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

There were grizzles about the cost when the coastal walkway was first built but the outcome far exceeds the expectation - who would grizzle now?. Adding to the coastal walkway, river walk and developing a track from the mountain to the sea will create a great asset for locals and visitors.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Start building as soon as possible. Even starting in year 4 means the facility wont be available until year 6. The longer we wait the more kids (and adults) miss out. The Waiwhakaiho netball courts have been over stretched for 30 years. Further consideration should also be given to redeveloping the whole of the racecourse in to one big sporting venue including the rugby stadium.

# What else?

The council needs to make one big call and build for the future today. At the moment we are always playing catchup, never getting ahead.

Office Use Only: 1993

Submission No: 895 Matthew Scown

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

## How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 1994

Submission No: 896 Jasper

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

way more good moutain bike trails like lake mangamahoe

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

we already have enough sports arenas

### What else?

Make a formula drift stadium or make a drift school

Office Use Only: 1995

Submission No: 897 Arley Brunning

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Not needed

Office Use Only: 1997

**Submission No: 898** Oscar Yarrall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

## How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 1998

**Submission No: 899** Charlie Herbert

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 1999

Submission No: 900 Cengiz

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

## How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.